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Wiest, Arie E. IOG~L./- to iO-z_ 
From: McCluskey, Kevin 

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 11 :45 AM 

To: Wiest, Arie E. 

Subject: FW: First sets of cleaned-up NCU strains (HygR, not soft) 

From: Matthew Sachs [mailto :msachs@bio.tamu.edu] 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 3:11 PM 
To: Mc Cluskey, Kevin 
Cc: Michael Neinast (neinast@gmail.com); Kari Halbig; Ying Zhang 
Subject: First sets of cleaned-up NCU strains (HygR, not soft) 

Dear Kevin, 

Michael Neinast, Ying Zhang and Kari Halbig, along with help from summer students, have so­
far cleaned-up the following knockout strains to be HygR and not soft by crossing back to wild­
type: 

Genotype '-~ Mating Type 
NCU00061 t00er4 111 A 

I </!'-ID NCU00061 /O~'i ~ I ll a 
l15l ·33 NCU04076 /O~'t~ vi A 

(~3~NCU01187 10 ~q1 V a 
!'3'\SONCU05683 f0&~8 tll a 

NCU07095 tOG't" Yl A 
{~ Zt,oNCU07095 f010<' VI a 

1G\ S(,S"'NCU00590 tenor I A 
l'\9"'f NCU00590 ro r.1 a 

These single asccospor-isolate progeny are now on their way to you on 1 ml Vogel's slants 
supplemented with 150 µg/ml hygromycin via FedEx package 8747 961 6 4544. We are 
continuing to clean-up strains! 

Sincerely, 

Matt 

Mat t hew s . Sachs, Ph. D. 
Professor 
Department of Biology 

9/ 13/2011 


